## Global Citizenship **COMMITTEE MINUTES**

26 Feb 2019; 12:45pm - 2:05pm - SCI 251

Council Members Present:	Council Members Not Present:
Denise Kinsella, Vice Chair	Alexandra Tower, Chair
Carol Davis	Nancy Grass
Delphine Broccard	Jamar London
Pete Morris	Sarina Mireles
Catherine Weir	A.S. Student Representatives:
	Others Present:
	Ferris Kawar, Sustainability
	Eve Adler, Health Services (Teleconference)
	Janet Wolf, IEC

Call to order: 12:46 pm **Public Comments: None** 

- Announcements: Ferris Kawar announced the Green Signs have arrived on campus and it is hopeful they will be installed by Earth Week.
- 4. Approval of Minutes: The Committee approved the minutes Nov 29, 2018. Unanimous.

## I. **Global Opportunity Grants- Spring 2019**

The Committee received three Global Opportunity Grants for spring 2019. Faculty were invited to the meeting to present their proposals and answer questions.

- 1. Why the Earth Needs a Global Green Deal, Ferris Kawar, Project Manager, Sustainability, \$600
- 2. Civility and Dealing with Conflict in Diverse Health Care Environments: A Workshop for Nursing Students, Eve Adler, Associate Dean Health Services, \$3000
- 3. Global Peacebuilding: How Community College Students Can Make a Difference in their Professional and Personal Lives, Eve Adler, Associate Dean Health Services, \$3000

After discussion, the Committee voted on each proposal.

- 1. Why the Earth Needs a Global Green Deal. Motion by P. Morris to fund the New Green Deal event in the amount of \$600. This event should be timely and appealing to students and enhance the activities of Sustainability Week. Second: D. Broccard. Passed unanimously by D. Kinsella, C. Davis, D. Broccard, P. Morris, C. Weir.
- 2. Civility and Dealing with Conflict in Diverse Health Care Environments: A Workshop for Nursing Students. Motion by C. Davis to fund the nursing workshop in the amount of \$1000. The committee felt this would make an excellent addition to the student professional development day planned by the nursing department. Second: D. Broccard. Passed unanimously by D. Kinsella, C. Davis, D. Broccard, P. Morris, C. Weir.
- 3. The Committee did not approve the grant proposal, Global Peacebuilding: How Community College Students Can Make a Difference in their Professional and Personal Lives. The Committee encouraged Dean Adler to resubmit her proposal with more detail during the application period for fall 2019 grant applications. Motion: P. Morris the committee does not approve grant proposal as submitted for speaker David J. Smith. Second: D. Broccard. Passed unanimously by D. Kinsella, C. Davis, D. Broccard, P. Morris, C. Weir.

## II. **Global Grant request for amendment**

Previously, Briana Simmons, Art, submitted a grant proposal for \$1500 to provide a quilting workshop event for 35

students. This fee was to cover the facilitator's instruction and the materials for the workshop for 35 students. This event was to take place in spring 2019 and was approved by the Committee May 10, 2018. On November 8, 2018, Professor Simmons requested an additional \$1500 for the event so that she could increase the number of student participants to 70 students and the Committee approved this request. On January 24, 2019, Professor Simmons requested a change in the program. This request was for a decrease to 30 students in the workshop, the addition of a lecture and a payment for a seamstress to sew the quilt squares into a quilt. The Committee denied the request. The total amount of the grant will remain at \$3000 with participation by 70 students. Professor Simmons will provide the Committee with a list of student participants and SMC ID numbers. If the event will only be able to accommodate 35 students, but will offer the lecture, the award will be reduced by \$1,000.00.

## III. Research Symposium Spring 2019

Delphine Broccard provided an update on the Global Citizenship Symposium scheduled for May 2, 2019. Student applications are open and faculty are encouraged to promote the symposium in their classes and clubs. She requested that each Committee member reach out to a couple of department chairs to promote the event. The student submissions will be sent to the judges over spring break. Denise Kinsella will visit Dr. Kathryn Jeffery on April 24<sup>th</sup> to discuss the President's Award. A new chairperson needs to be selected for the 2020 Research Symposium.

**Adjournment**: Motion: C. Davis. Second: C. Weir. Approved unanimously at 2:05 pm. The next meeting will be Thursday, March 7, 2019 – 12:45 pm SCI 251